

### CONTACT

O Div

Riyadh,Saudi Arabia



966580113213



Roaa Alfar

#### **SKILLS**

- Special needs teaching
- Zoom tutoring
- Study skills development
- Microsoft Office ICDL\_certificate
- Certificate in first aid
- A lifelong learner
- Classroom Management
- Patience
- Strong Communication Skills with Students and Parents
- Passion & Positivity

# Roa'a Alfar



#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Creative and patient middle school teacher professional. Experienced in teaching science and math materials to middle school students Encourages students to reach personal potential through direct learning and perseverance. Versed in in-person and remote learning.

#### **WORK HISTORY**

Private Home Tutor , Science, Math, English 09/2018 - Current International Pograms IB.IG.AP / part time - Amman , Jordan

- · Plan lessons to target subject weaknesses and build skills within strengths.
- · Set clear targets and deliver feedback to achieve student goals.
- Provide maths and English GCSE preparation tutoring, helping students to achieve target grades.
- Offer complete instructional support for students unable to attend regular classes.
- Employ diagnostic assessment tools to better understand student needs and capabilities.
- · Works with international students to improve their English language skills.
- Help students prepare for routine and standardized tests, including university entrance exams.
- Create modules and adapted teaching resources for different learning styles.
- Track student progress through regular assessments, promptly addressing knowledge and skills gaps.

### Secondary School Teacher of Science

02/2020 - 06/2022

De La Salle College - Amman , Jordan

- Evaluated students' academic progress, liaising with parents to facilitate cohesive learning environments at home and in school.
- Prepared and delivered creative curriculum for children aged 9-14 in subjects including maths and English.
- Planned long-term learning schemes to meet exam targets.
- · Marked student work with clear improvement feedback.
- Highlighted student achievements, building confidence and encouraging continued growth.
- Cultivated welcoming, positive classroom environment, encouraging children to express opinions, thoughts and feelings.
- · Created daily lesson plans targeted to current curriculum standards.

#### Montessori Elementary Teacher

06/2017 - 11/2019

## **Jawhaert Amman School J.A.S** - Amman , Jordan

- Supported children's physical and emotional development, targeting learning programmes to aid further progress.
- Ensured thorough child safety and security, implementing necessary safeguarding practices for optimised care.
- · Carefully managed classrooms of up to 15
- children, maintaining tailored, individualistic teaching for optimised student outcomes.
- Prepared learning areas with engaging resources to maintain children's interest and passion for learning.
- Monitored student activity to maintain safe, positive learning environments.
- Monitored playground activity to maintain pupil safety and security.
- Used arts and crafts activities to encourage self-expression.
- Built student confidence through targeted learning exercises and activities.
- · Managed classroom behaviour through positive reinforcement.

### Science and Mathematics Teacher

09/2012 - 06/2017

Homework center /part time - Amman, Jordan

- Supported pupils with Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND).
- Wrote new subject materials to reflect innovations in mathematics teaching.
- Built comprehensive understanding of mathematical concepts, methods, and vocabulary.
   Created and marked homework, exams and class activities to monitor
- individuals' progress.

  Transformed complex concepts into understandable, useful information for
- Transformed complex concepts into understandable, useful information for improved subject comprehension.

# **EDUCATION**

Bachelor in Architecture , 03/2018
University of Petra – Jordan , Amman

**Diploma in International Education Systems**: American Education System,British Education System, 09/2014 **Nell Academy's programs,Cambridge training College** – Jordan, Amman

Montessori Diploma , 07/2012 American Montessori Center – Jordan , Amman

High School certificate: IGCSE, 09/2011 International Orthodox School – Jordan-Madaba

## **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

Designed and developed learning centers in the absence of books, activities, and educational games, extending and enriching the learning process by supporting all students' growth and learning.